



ADAM BATTLE

Summary of Professional Experience

Adam is a research analyst at Activate. He has a diverse background in education including statewide mathematics assessment, classroom instruction, and technical assistance in interventions for state and local education agencies. Adam has also provided neuro rehabilitation treatments to increase independence and community reintegration for patients. Adam has a bachelor's in economics from Central Michigan University.

Work History

Activate Research, Inc., <i>Research Analyst</i>	2017 – present
Hope Network, <i>Rehabilitation Aide</i>	2015 – 2017
American Institutes for Research, <i>Test Writer</i>	2013 – 2014
Fairfax County Public Schools, <i>Mathematics Teacher</i>	2012 – 2013
American Institutes for Research, <i>Research Associate</i>	2008 – 2010

Education

B.S., Economics, Central Michigan University, 2007
